
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  

 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Procurement & Contracting Services  
c/o Commissionaires, F Division 
6101 Dewdney Ave   
Regina, SK   S4P 3K7 
 
Fax No. - No de FAX: 
(306) 780-5232 
 
 

SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ

Title – Sujet:  Architectural and Engineering 
Consulting Services, Northwest Territories 

Date : 08 July 2019 

 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 

M5000-19-6397/A – PW-19-00879263 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
001 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 

201906397 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 PM 
CST (Central Standard Time) 
HNC (Heure Normale du Centre) 

On / le : 31 July 2019 

Incoterms 2010 "DDP 
Delivered Duty Paid" 

See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

GST – TPS 

See herein — Voir 
aux présentes 

Duty – Droits 

See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 

See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Teresa Hengen, Procurement Officer 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 

639-625-3449 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 

306-780-5232 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
N/A 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
N/A 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 

 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 

 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 

 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 



 
 Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation :  M5000-19-6397/A 

Amendment No. – No. de la modification :  001 
 

 

Page 2 of – de 2 

 
This amendment is raised to address the following: 
 
Delete in its entirety from Appendix A – Project Brief: Paragraph 3.7.5.1.11, item F: 
 
F) Prepare and deliver any other plans as required by the development permit for the Town of Jasper and/or 
Parks Canada. 
 

Questions and Answers: 

 

Question 1: Are site photos available for each site?   

Response 1: Photos will be provided to the successful proponent.  

 

Question 2: Will Legal Property Surveys be available per site?   

Response 2: Refer to Appendix A - Paragraph 2.8 - Existing Documentation.  

 

Question 3: Will RPR Surveys be available per site?   

Response 3: Refer to Appendix A - Paragraph 2.8 - Existing Documentation 

  

Question 4: What “services” are in-place (or going to be in-place) per site? [Sanitary, Storm, Gas, Water, 

Power, Communications]?  

Response 4: Each site will vary - availability/location of utilities are noted on the surveys.  

 

Question 5: Existing Area Structure Plan adherence?   

Response 5: All designs shall conform to local municipalities/hamlets zoning and bylaws/requirements.  

 

Question 6: Existing Stormwater Management Plan adherence?   

Response 6: As per local community requirements.  

 

Question 7: Have Geotechnical Investigations been completed & will they be made available per site?    

Response 7: Refer to Appendix A - Paragraph 2.8 - Existing Documentation. 

 

Question 8: Each of the existing sites have modular units in-place.  Are we also responsible for any 

demolition/extraction?   

Response 8: Some minor demolition of vegetation/landscape/site features may be necessary.  

Existing modular units and their demolition/removal/relocation is not included in this contract.  

 

Question 9: Over and above the design of the Main Building, a Cold Storage Unit is also part of our mandate 

AND the Shipping SeaCans have been promoted as serving for this purpose.  Is the Cold Storage Unit to be 

serviced as well (Power, Gas, etc.)?   

Response 9: No.   

 

Question 10: Also, is the Cold Storage Unit to be located side-by-each or away from the Main Building?  

Response 10: SeaCans are to be located away from the main building, but placed side-by-side (or as site 

layout/configuration permits).  

 

Question 11: What is to be stored in the Cold Storage Units (what use/purpose)?   

Response 11: Cold storage is used to securely house temperature indifferent Crown Assets. 


